

Tomer Tourgeman

Skills:

High interpersonal ability, working under pressure and meeting goals as required. Social and endeavor to induce a calm atmosphere at the environment. High learning ability and adaptability to new environments. Interested in Web Technologies and Gadgets, Home Decor, Architecture, Software and Web Design, 3D **Modeling and Design** for Virtual Reality Experience.

Hobbys and Interests



General Information

Age: 34

Address: 5th' Eliyahu Amikam, Tel Aviv

Phone: 0525705059

Email: tomer.tour@gmail.com

Portfolio: https://tomtour1988.wixsite.com/myportfolio

Education

- B.Design (Int.) The College of Management Academic Studies, The School of Design and Innovation.
 Diploma in Communication design.
 2015 - 2019
 *2018 Student Exchanges - Paris College Of Art, Paris France, Graduated as Dean's list.
- General Medicine studies, School of Medicine, University of Zagreb 2009-2012
- High English Level

Experience

- 2020-2021 Lighting Designer at RTLD studio, specializing in the planning and implementation of diverse lighting projects both in Israel and abroad. expertise results in functional, comfortable and innovative lighting solutions for hotels, offices, commercial structures and private living. As part of my job; conceptual presentation, lighting calculation, architectural lighting plan, project budget and inspection on site.
- 2015-2020 Shift manager at Par-Derriére Wine Bar And Resturant.
- 2012-2015 Shift manager at Apple Premium reseller iDigital, Flagship store, Ramat-Aviv.

Qualifications

Sketchup Adobe Photoshop 00000 00000 Autodesk Autocad Adobe Illustrator 00000 Autodesk 3D Max Adobe Premier 00000 Rhino Adobe After Effect 000000